INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Design Memorandum No. 19-05

May 6, 2019

TO: All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants
FROM: /s/Elizabeth W. Phillips

Elizabeth W. Phillips

Standards and Policy Division
SUBJECT: Guardrail End Treatment and Impact Attenuator Spare Parts

Packages
REVISES: Indiana Design Manual (IDM) Section 17-4.12 (deleted)
EFFECTIVE: Lettings on or after September 1, 2019

Effective with September lettings, spare parts packages for guardrail end treatments and impact
attenuators will be discontinued.

The following RSPs and RPDs have been removed from the Recurring Special Provisions &
Plan Details Menu, effective with the May 2" release.

RSP 601-R-237, Spare Parts Package for Guardrail End Treatment
RPD 601-R-237d, Spare Parts Package for Guardrail End Treatment
RSP 601-R-497, Spare Parts Package for Impact Attenuators

RPD 601-R-497d, Spare Parts Package for Impact Attenuators

The referenced section of the IDM has been deleted.
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